
Removed from agenda  

by Council 

THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS, OHIO  

  AMENDED CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA via ZOOM 
  

7:00PM       MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
  

Join Zoom Meeting 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89883900776?pwd=WFplSHZNa3ZjYWZSNmJmUlBWNUFlQT09 
 

Meeting ID: 898 8390 0776 
Passcode: 731459 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,89883900776#,,,,*731459# US (Chicago) 

+19292056099,,89883900776#,,,,*731459# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Meeting ID: 898 8390 0776 
Passcode: 731459 

 
      

NOTE: Executive Session may follow meeting to discuss legal, personnel and real estate matters.  

(Motion Required)  

  
1. Call to Order  

 
2. Roll Call  

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
4. Approval of Minutes  

 
5. Comments from the Audience (Speakers are limited to 5 minutes, total time allowed 15 min.  

per meeting, unless otherwise permitted by Council Ord. No. 91-25)  
 

6. Reports and Communications from the Mayor and the taking of action  
  

7. Agenda Items:    
 

A) Presentation by Mr. Ted Troxell and the City’s Technology Advisory Commission regarding the 

Needs Analysis and Development of an IT Strategic Plan for the City 

 

B) Ordinance 2021-01 Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Letter Agreement with Rea & 

Associates for the Performance of an Information Technology Needs Assessment and Strategic 

Plan and Declaring an Emergency (on emergency) 

 

C) Ordinance 2021-03 Creating a Facility Capital Improvement Fund (on second reading) 

 

D) Ordinance 2021-05 Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from the BCI Fees Fund (214) to the 

General Fund (100) in the Amount of $2,000 and Declaring an Emergency (on emergency) 

 

E) Ordinance 2021-06 Amending Ordinance 2020-63 Authorizing Temporary Appropriations for 

Current and Other Expenditures of The City of University Heights, Ohio for the Period 

Commencing January 1, 2021 and Ending March 31, 2021 and Declaring an Emergency (on 

emergency) 

 

F) Resolution 2021-07 Celebrating Black History Month 2021 

 

G) Motion Authorizing 2021 Subscription Payments to Lexipol LLC, for Fire Department $8,414.00 

and Police Department $14,615.20.  For a total payment amount not to exceed $23,029.20  

 

H) Motion to Enter a contract with GT Environmental, Inc. to survey University Heights residents 

regarding potential changes in City solid waste and recycling collection methods 

 

I) Motion to Hold an Executive Session immediately following this Regular Meeting for the Purpose 

of Discussing Personnel, Legal and/or Real Estate Matters 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89883900776?pwd=WFplSHZNa3ZjYWZSNmJmUlBWNUFlQT09


 

 

Directors Reports:  

a) Finance     f) City Engineer     

b) Law     g) Communications / Civic Engagement 

c) Public Safety (Police/Fire)  h) Economic Development 

d) Service      

e) Building/Housing/Development 

 

8. Adjournment  



 

AGENDA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021  

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES  

  

  

 BUILDING/HOUSING      

 Chairman    

 Barbara Blankfeld    

    

  

 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                  

 Chairman    

Susan Pardee   

  

  

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  

 Chairman    

John Rach    

  

  

FINANCE   

Chairman 

Michele Weiss   

  

  

RECREATION 

Chairman    

 Phillip Ertel      

  

  

SAFETY   

 Chairman        

 Saundra Berry      

  

  

 SERVICE AND UTILITIES      

 Chairman     

Justin Gould   

  

  

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE  

  Vice Mayor Michele Weiss 

   

   

  



Tech Advisory Committee
January 12, 2021



Agenda

●

●

●

●



University Heights IT Needs

Secure IT 
Infrastructure

Reliable and 
Qualified IT Support



Tech Committee



University Heights IT Overview
●
●
●

○
○
○
○

●





Scope of Assessment



Scope of Assessment

●
●

○
○
○
○
○

●
○

●

●
●
●
●

○
●
●
●
●



Vendor Qualifications
●

●

●

●



Starfish Avero Rea & Associates Plante Moran

Information Security

Emergency Preparedness

System Security

Inventory Documentation

W/ & W/O Police Dept.

Operation & Procedures

Network Design

Future Risk Assessment

Letters of Recommendation 5 5 (?) 5 9 (?)

Duration 12 hours 48 days 71 hours 85 days

Cost $1,860 $48,830 $18,500 $39,950



Avero

Total Cost: $48,830

Weakness

● Two month lead time
● High cost
● Very broad language, lacks specificity

Strength

● Broken down into multiple phases
● Worked with Law Enforcement
● Diverse experience

Opportunity

● Likely very knowledgeable
● Able to leverage knowledge for other 

opportunities

Threats

● Resources may not be available
● May not address scope of project



Starfish

Total Cost: $1,860

Weakness

● Least amount of detail

Strength

● Explicitly noted Police Department
● Already familiar with the city; IT 

infrastructure
● Least expensive

Opportunity

● Likely very knowledgeable
● Leverage existing knowledge at cheaper 

cost
● Potentially faster time to completion

Threats

● Resources may not be available
● Not much detail to RFP, scope may not be 

accomplished
● Potential additional services required if 

scope isn’t met



Rea & 
Associates

Total Cost: 18,500

Weakness

● Accounting firm may not be as strong in IT
● High level breakdowns

Strength

● Many stages provide high transparency
● Outlined planned for future trends and 

need assessments
● Strong security backgrounds

Opportunity

● Likely very knowledgeable
● High levels of security experience may be 

leveraged for stronger security

Threats

● Resources may not be available
● Gaps in IT strength may harm quality of 

deliverables



Plante
Moran

Total Cost: $39,950

Weakness

● High cost
● Does not include future needs 

assessment/trends
● Accounting firm may not be as strong in IT

Strength

● Established concise deliverables
● High level of experience

Opportunity

● Likely very knowledgeable
● Long project time will provide detailed 

analysis

Threats

● Resources may not be available
● Possibly exceeds scope
● Expected to last 85 days





Image Attribution
All image use has been granted by Freepik.com and the City of University Heights.











































































































































































































































ORDINANCE 2021 - 01 

ORDINANCE 2021 - 01 

 

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILPERSON SUSAN PARDEE 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER 

INTO A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH REA & ASSOCIATES 

FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF AN INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND STRATEGIC 

PLAN, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City has undertaken a review of its information technology 

infrastructure and an assessment of its information technology needs and goals, and City 

Council has conducted meetings involving the City’s Tech Advisory Committee in order 

to take advantage of the expertise in information technology held by members of that 

Committee; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City’s Tech Advisory Committee recommends that the City 

engage Rea & Associates for the performance of an Information Technology Needs 

Assessment and Strategic Plan at the cost of $18,500.00; 

 

 WHEREAS, Council wishes to implement the recommendation of the Tech 

Advisory Committee; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY 

HEIGHTS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO, THAT: 

Section 1:  City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to enter into a certain Letter 

Agreement with Rea & Associates for the performance of an Information Technology 

Needs Assessment and Strategic Plan at the cost of $18,500, as set forth in the proposal 

attached hereto as Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference as if fully rewritten. 

Section 2:  The Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative 

to the passage of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, that all 

deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which results in formal action 

were taken in meetings open to the public, in full compliance with the applicable legal 

requirements, including Section 121.22 of the ORC. 

 

Section 3:  This ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure 

necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety of the City, 

so that the City may expeditiously hire Rea & Associates to make their needs assessment 

and thereby address pressing IT needs of the City and its various departments; wherefore, 

this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after its adoption and 

approval by the Mayor. 

 

 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS, OHIO 

 

 

____________________________________ 

MICHAEL DYLAN BRENNAN, MAYOR  

 

 

 

PASSED:_______________________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

KELLY M. THOMAS, CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

 

 

LUKE F. MCCONVILLE, LAW DIRECTOR 

 



CITY OF UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS/MAYOR MICHAEL BRENNAN 
 

FROM: DENNIS KENNEDY, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 

SUBJECT: NEW CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
 

DATE: JANUARY 14, 2021 
 

CC: KELLY THOMAS, CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

As discussed at several Finance related meetings of Council, I would request that Council adopt an 

ordinance/resolution creating a new Facility Capital Improvement Fund under the authority provided in 

Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.13 (C) (see attached). 

This fund would be created for the sole purpose of accumulating resources for expenses related to the 

planning, study and other preliminary costs associated with creation, land acquisition, design and 

construction of new or improved municipal facilities for the City of University Heights. 

This new fund is expected to have a life not to exceed ten years from the date of adoption. Revenue 

credited to this fund shall be determined by action of Council and may include, but not be limited to, 

transfers from the General Fund, assignment or allocation of tax monies collected by the City, assignment 

or allocation of funds remitted to the City for various types of permits, fees or fines and any other resource 

as determined by Council. 

All expenditures from this fund, set aside for the specific purpose of improving or constructing facilities 

for the City, shall be expressly approved by Council by means provided in the City Charter and/or 

ordinances. Ordinances appropriating funds for expenditures to be charged against this fund shall be duly 

adopted by Council as necessary. 

The ordinance/resolution should contain a statement that authorizes the Finance Director to establish the 

fund in accordance with governmental accounting standards and use the City financial system to account 

for revenue and expenses charged to the fund. 

 

Attachment 



 ORDINANCE 2021-03 

 

INTRODUCED BY:  MAYOR MICHAEL DYLAN BRENNAN 

 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A FACILITY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

                                              

WHEREAS, the City of University Heights has the need to create a Facility Capital 

Improvement Fund under the authority provided in Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.13(c); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of University Heights may establish a Facility Capital Improvement 

Fund for the sole purpose of accumulating resources for expenses related to the planning, study and 

other preliminary costs associated with creation, land acquisition, design and construction of new or 

improved municipal facilities for the City of University Heights; and   

  

WHEREAS, the Finance Director is authorized to establish the Facility Capital Improvement 

Fund in accordance with governmental accounting standards and use the City financial system to 

account for revenue and expenses charged to the fund. 

 

WHEREAS, the Facility Capital Improvement Fund expected to have a life not to exceed ten 

(10) years from the date of adoption. Revenue credited to this fund shall be determined by action of 

Council and may include, but not be limited to, transfers from the General Fund, assignment or 

allocation of tax monies collected by the City, assignment or allocation of funds remitted to the City 

for various types of permits, fees or fines and any other resource as determined by Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, all expenditures from this fund are to be set aside for the specific purpose of 

improving or constructing facilities for the City and shall be expressly approved by Council by means 

provided in the City Charter and/or Ordinances.  

 

WHEREAS, Ordinances appropriating funds for expenditures to be charged against this fund 

shall be duly adopted by Council as necessary. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO: 

  

Section 1.  The Director of Finance is hereby authorized to create a Facility Capital 

Improvement Fund.  

  

Section 2. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning 

and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and 

that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal actions 

were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 

121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.  

  

                                                                                                                                                               

      City of University Heights, Ohio 

  

 

                                                                                                                                                                    

       Michael Dylan Brennan, Mayor 

M

r 

First Reading: _______________________ 

 

Passed:  __________________  

 

 

Attest:  ________________________________  

                Kelly M. Thomas, Clerk of Council 

 

Approved  

as to form:  _______________________________  

                        Luke F. McConville, Law Director 

 







CITY OF UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS/MAYOR MICHAEL BRENNAN 
 

FROM: DENNIS KENNEDY, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 

SUBJECT: ADVANCE BACK TO GENERAL FUND 
 

DATE: JANUARY 26, 2021 
 

CC: KELLY THOMAS, CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

In December 2019, Council approved an advance in the amount of $2,000 from the General Fund to the 

BCI/FBI Fund #214 (see attached – Item I). At this time, there is sufficient balance in Fund 214 to return 

the $2,000 to the General Fund. 

I am requesting that Council approve an advance back to the General Fund from the BCI/FBI Fund in the 

amount of $2,000. The BCI/FBI Fund is used to record revenue and expense associated with processing 

background checks for individuals and entities through the UH Police Department. 

 

Attachment 



ORDINANCE 2021-05 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-05 

 

Introduced By:  Mayor Michael Dylan Brennan 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE  

BCI FEES FUND (214) TO THE GENERAL FUND (100)  

AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.  

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS, OHIO THAT. 

 

Section 1. The Director of Finance be, and is hereby authorized and directed to 

make the necessary transfer of funds as herein set forth and that such transfers be and the 

same are hereby ratified and confirmed, to wit: 

  

 FROM FUND TO FUND AMOUNT 

 BCI Fee Fund (214) General Fund (100)         $2,000.00 

                                                                                          Total:             $2,000.00 

 

Section 2. The Director of Finance is hereby directed to submit a certified copy of 

this Ordinance to the Budget Commission of Cuyahoga County, Ohio. 

 

Section 3. It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council 

concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of 

this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted 

in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal 

requirements. 

 

 Section 3. This Ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for 

the preservation of the public peace, safety, health and welfare of the citizens of the City of 

University Heights. It shall therefore become effective upon its passage by the affirmative vote 

of not less than five (5) members of Council and approval of the Mayor; otherwise, it shall 

become effective at the earliest time allowed by law. 

 

 

 

 

 City of University Heights, Ohio 

 

 

  _____________________________  

 Michael Dylan Brennan, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Passed:   ___________________________  

 

 

Attest:   __________________________________  

 Kelly M. Thomas, Clerk of Council 

 

 

Approved  

as to form:   ______________________________  

 Luke F. McConville, Law Director 



CITY OF UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS/MAYOR MICHAEL BRENNAN 
 

FROM: DENNIS KENNEDY, FINANCE DIRECTOR 
 

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO TEMPORARY APPROPRIATIONS 
 

DATE: JANUARY 26, 2021 
 

CC: KELLY THOMAS, CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

At the time the temporary appropriations were put in place last December, I did not accurately account 

for the annual lease payment on the new Fire truck we received in the spring of 2020. The temporary 

appropriations for 2021 originally approved included the amount of $130,000 in the Capital Improvement 

Fund (#400).  

The lease payment due in February is in the amount of $158,756. I am requesting that the temporary 

appropriations for 2021 be amended to increase the funding in the CIP to $175,000. The additional 

difference between the payment and the appropriation will provide for any type of emergency 

procurement of capital, if necessary, before the permanent appropriations are finalized. 

I would ask that this item be approved on emergency in order to facilitate the lease payment for the truck 

in February. The amendment will be filed with the County as required if approved. The attached schedule 

(Attachment A) amends the initial filing for 2021 approved last December. 

 

Attachment 



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-06 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-06 

 

Introduced By:  Mayor Michael Dylan Brennan 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2020-63 AUTHORIZING 

TEMPORARY APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT AND OTHER 

EXPENDITURES OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS, OHIO FOR THE 

PERIOD COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2021 AND ENDING MARCH 31, 2021 

AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS, OHIO THAT: 

 

 

 Section 1. To provide for the current expenses and other expenditures for the City 

of University Heights, Ohio for the period commencing January 1, 2021 and ending December 

31, 2021, City Council authorizes the Amended Temporary Appropriations as herein set forth 

as Attachment A. 

 

 Section 2. The Council finds and determined that all formal actions of this Council 

relating to the adoption of this Ordinance have been taken at open meetings of this Council, 

and that deliberations of this Council and of its committees, resulting in such formal action, 

took place in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all statutory requirements 

including the requirements of Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 

Section 3.   This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure 

necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety and welfare and shall therefore 

be in full force and effect immediately upon passage by the affirmative vote of not less than 

five (5) members elected to Council and approval by the Mayor or otherwise at the earliest 

time allowed by law. 

 

 

 

 

 CITY OF UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS 

 

 

 

 MICHAEL DYLAN BRENNAN, MAYOR 

 

 

 

 

 

PASSED:   _________________________  

 

 

 

ATTEST:  ________________________________________ 

 KELLY M. THOMAS, CLERK OF COUNCIL 

 

 

 

APPROVED  

AS TO FORM:  ________________________________________ 

      LUKE F. MCCONVILLE, LAW DIRECTOR 



2021-07 
A RESOLUTION HONORING BLACK HISTORY MONTH, 2021 

 

WHEREAS, University Heights is better because of the diversity of our population; and 
 
WHEREAS, 95 years ago, historian Carter G. Woodson launched Negro History Week, the forerunner to Black History Month; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, for a people brought to America in chains more than 400 years ago, freed from slavery just fifteen decades in the 
past, and allowed to vote with the modern civil rights era, African American accomplishments are astonishing and noteworthy; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, three months ago, the United States elected Kamala Harris the nation’s first Black and female vice president; and  
 
WHEREAS, as Dr. Martin Luther King once stated, “human progress is neither automatic nor inevitable. Every step toward the 
goal of justice requires sacrifice, suffering, and struggle; the timeless exertions and passionate concern of dedicated 
individuals;” and 
 
WHEREAS, the Association for the Study of African American Life and History has set the 2021 national theme for the 
observance of Black History Month to be “The Black Family: Representation, Identity, and Diversity,” and 
 
WHEREAS, Black history is American history; and during Black History Month, we pay tribute to the contributions and 
accomplishments of past generations as we reaffirm our commitment to keeping the American Dream alive for generations to 
come, in pursuit of the righteous cause of a nation that is more just, to address the inequities and injustices that remain and 
continue, and celebrate the birthright promises of freedom: that all people are created equal, that they are endowed by their 
Creator with certain unalienable rights, that among these are life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT JOINTLY PROCLAIMED BY THE MAYOR AND RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY HEIGHTS, OHIO, THAT: 
 
Section 1: We call upon all residents of University Heights to observe the month of February 2021 with appropriate programs, 
ceremonies, and activities, as can be allowed during the ongoing pandemic, in celebration and recognition of Black History 
Month. 
 
Section 2: We reaffirm our commitment to justice and against illegal discrimination in the City of University Heights, Ohio. 
 
Section 3: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the passage of 
this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its 
committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance of all legal requirements. 
 
Section 4: This Resolution shall take effect at the earliest time allowed by law. 

  
       `  City of University Heights 
 
 
            
         Michael Dylan Brennan, Mayor 
Passed:           
 
Attest:  
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kelly M. Thomas, Clerk of Council 
 
Approved as to Form:  
 
 
 ___________________________________ 
Luke F. McConville, Law Director 



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

University Heights Fire Department 

Phone: 216.321.1939 
Fax: 216.932.8584 

Chief Robert D. Perko III 
3980 Silsby Road 
University Heights, OH 44118 

 

Memoranda 
 
TO: MICHAEL DYLAN BRENNAN, MAYOR/SAFETY DIRECTOR 

CITY COUNCIL 
FROM: CHIEF PERKO 
SUBJECT: 2-1-2021 COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM G – FIRE LEXIPOL INVOICES 
DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
CC: KELLY THOMAS, CLERK OF COUNCIL 

Since 2018 I have been researching and reviewing a risk management opportunity for the Fire 

Department with a company called Lexipol.  Lexipol is a service that helps reduce risk in the world of 

public safety by providing clear benefits in terms of state and federal specific policy, policy training, as 

well as automatic policy updates. 

 

The information below identifies how Lexipol Policies offers a significant enhancement to the risk 

management efforts of the department: 

• Enhanced safety and accountability with proven policies to improve efficiency and operational 

excellence 

• Policies that reflect federal and state laws and fire service best practices provide a strong legal 

defense 

• State-specific policies vetted by fire service professionals and public safety attorneys 

• Updates in response to legislation, case law and evolving best practices 

• Scenario-based training to bring policies to life 

• 24/7 access to policies via a web-based platform and mobile app 

• Reporting features to track policy acknowledgment and training 

• 165+ policies covering high-risk areas for the department, including: 

o Incident command, Personal protective equipment, Harassment, discrimination & 

retaliation, Fireground accountability, Social media, Active-shooter incidents, 

Apparatus/vehicle operations, Physical fitness, HIPAA, & Technical rescue 

 

The information below identifies how Lexipol Procedures offers a significant enhancement to the risk 

management efforts of the department: 

• Command-level procedures that emphasize essential actions for the critical first minutes of an 

incident 

• Administrative procedures that clarify key steps in handling high-risk tasks such as conducting 

investigations & purchasing 

• Operational procedures target the tactics and situations most likely to lead to firefighter injury & 

death 

• Clear guidance helps command staff address personnel issues consistently and without bias, 

while financial checks and balances reduce fraud & theft 

• Scenario-based training to help firefighters apply procedures 

• 24/7 access via web-based platform & mobile app with procedural issuance & acknowledgment 

tracking 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

University Heights Fire Department 

Phone: 216.321.1939 
Fax: 216.932.8584 

Chief Robert D. Perko III 
3980 Silsby Road 
University Heights, OH 44118 

 

 

• 35+ procedures covering high-risk areas, including:  

o Mayday, Fireground operations, On-scene rehab, Personnel complaints, Discipline, 

Administrative investigations, Civil unrest, Apparatus driving safety & Purchasing and 

procurement  

The following is a breakdown of the 2021 invoice (for 31 users): 

• Annual Fire Policy Manual & Daily Training Bulletins - $6,929 

• Annual Fire Supplemental Manual - $1,124 

• Annual Fire Procedure - $361 

• Total Fire Lexipol Invoice (INV8005)- $8,414 

 

Upon review in 2018, Fire Department policies and procedures were found to be outdated and, in many 

instances, non-applicable to current standards or practices. A comprehensive review of policy and 

procedures had not been in place for approx. 20 years.  In 2018, council authorized to enter into a contract 

with Lexipol to assist in the comprehensive update to our policies and procedures. Throughout 2019 all 

documents were cross-referenced and migrated into the Lexipol platform. In 2020 all policies were updated 

to Lexipol content and released to all Fire employees. In 2021 the goal is to update all procedures and 

release to all Fire employees by year end. I have fund this comprehensive review to be very effective 

through the Lexipol platform and therefore respectfully recommend council to authorize the 2021 Lexipol 

invoice payment for Fire. 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

TO:    Kelly Thomas, Clerk of Council   

FROM: Dustin Rogers, Chief of Police  

DATE: February 1, 2021 

RE:  02-01-21 Council Agenda Item G – Police Lexipol Invoices  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Please attach this memo to the 02-01-21 Council Packet as it relates to the following two police Lexipol 

Invoices/information: 

 

1. Lexipol Invoice INV8464 Breakdown - $12,510 Total   

 

• Annual L.E. Policy Manual & Daily Training Bulletins - $11,283 

 

▪ This service provides a policy manual subscription that ensures our policies always 

currently reflect constantly evolving state laws, federal laws, case law, and 

recognized best practices; this is done by the constant review of the 

aforementioned by a team of L.E. policy experts and legal professionals, and in 

which the policy updates are automated through the subscription/Lexipol interface. 

 

− This service also allows for the modification of manual content to meet 

specific community needs/department operational needs. 

 

− Lexipol was very receptive to users regarding policy updates and content 

throughout 2020 when police use of force became a significant issue 

throughout the country. 

 

− This automated process/policy subscription is intended to enhance services 

to the public while managing industry risk. 

 

− The policy manual is provided in a web-based platform to personnel 

through the Lexipol interface for easy access and use by officers in the field. 

 

▪ The daily training bulletin function is streamlined for officer access and 

administrative tracking by the policy subscription/Lexipol interface. 

 

 
 

Dustin Rogers 

Chief of Police 

(216) 932-1160 

 
 

Michael D. Brennan 

Mayor/Safety Director 

(216) 932-7800 

City of University Heights 

Division of Police 
2304 Warrensville Center Road 

University Heights, Ohio 44118 

MEMORANDUM 



Page 2 of 3 
 

− DTB’s provide mandatory daily training for all officers that requires them to 

read a policy and answer scenario-based questions regarding the 

application of the policy.    

 

•  Annual Law Enforcement Supplemental Manual - $982.00    

 

▪ This service provides a procedure manual that contains more specific LE processes 

to supplement the policy manual, and with similar benefits.  

 

• Law Enforcement Accreditation Workbench Premium - $245.00 

 

▪ This service provides state specific policy content that meets evolving Ohio 

Collaborative Standards/Criminal Justice Services Standards, and recognized best 

practices. 

 

2. Lexipol / Police One Academy Invoice INCPRA327/ Breakdown– $2,105.20 Total 

 

• Account Services One Time Set Up Fee - $250.00  

 

▪ This service was to set up all of our officers with accounts and web-based access 

to the Police One Academy interface. 

 

• Police One Academy Annual Rate Per User -$61.84 per user / $1,855.20 for Agency  

 

▪ This annual subscription service is an online training solution/curriculum 

through the Lexipol interface that supplements our current internal/external 

training curriculums/requirements already in place for officers.  This online 

platform has over 1,400 training courses/videos, with curriculums 

updated/added regularly, and allows unlimited use by our officers.  As a result, 

the department administration can now efficiently and cost effectively 

mandate, track, and implement additional and comprehensive recurring training 

for all officers at the agency.  

 

▪ This training solution was essential to the agency in 2020 when most in person 

training was postponed throughout the year.   

 

▪ OPOTA can recognize up to 20 hours of Police One Academy training for officers 

per year.    

 

▪ Police One Academy August through November 2020 department learning plan 

covered Ethics, Community Policing, Officer wellness, De-escalation, EDP 

Response, Mental Health Awareness, Implicit Bias, Civil Rights, Racial Profiling, 

Cultural Awareness, and should help assist our agency to continue a service 

track that embraces the community and their expectations while guarding 

constitutional rights for all we encounter.   

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Total for the two Police Lexipol invoices: $14,615.20 

 

At this time, and given the aforementioned/subscription benefits, I respectfully request and recommend 

for council to authorize the 2021 Lexipol subscription payments.      

 


















	2021-01 ORD Rea  Assoc. IT Needs Assessment
	2021-03 ORD Creating Facility Capital Improvement Fund memo from Dennis
	2021-03 ORD Creating Facility Capital Improvement Fund
	2021-03 Ohio Revised Code 5705.13 reserve bal accounts
	2021-05 ORD Memo from Dennis for the Advance from BCI Fund to General Fund $2000
	2021-05 ORD Advance from BCI Fund to General Fund $2000
	2021-06 ORD Memo from Dennis AMEND Temporary Appropriations for year 2021 Fund 400
	2021-06 ORD  AMEND Temporary Appropriations for year 2021 Fund 400
	Lexipol Invoice from FD $8,414.00
	Lexipol Invoice from PD $14,615.20
	Memo from Jeff for Solid Waste Collection Method Survey recommendation to Council
	Ltr from GT Environmental for Solid Waste Collection Method Survey
	IT Needs Study Tech Adv Committee Review and Report 2021
	IT Needs Study Rea  Associates Bid Phase One
	IT Needs Study Avero Bid Phase One
	IT Needs Study Plante Moran Bid Phase One
	IT Needs Study Starfish Bid Phase One
	Agenda Council 02.01.2021



